
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 27 October 2016 10:11
To: 'pragatip@duncanlewis.com'
Subject: RE: Re: S Cordell ref: PRAGATIP/C091900002/CORDELL 
Dear Pragati Patel
 
I spoke to someone on the phone and was told that they would send me the files over to this email so I can go
over them before the
meeting on the 01/11/2016 at 11:30, I have not got the files yet and wondering when they could be sent.
 
 
Regards
 
Simon Cordell
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